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Tippecanoe Superior Court 1 Tippecanoe County, Indiana

STATE OF INDIANA ) IN THE TIPPECANOE SUPERIOR COURT
) SS:
TIPPECANOE COUNTY ) CAUSE NO.: 79D01-2008-PL-

)
THE TRUSTEES OF PURDUE )
UNIVERSITY )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
v )
)
)
VINTAGE BRAND, LLC and )
SPORTSWEAR INC. )
)
Defendants. )

COMPLAINT

Comes now The Trustees of Purdue University, by counsel, and files this Complaint
against the Defendants Vintage Brand, LLC (“Vintage”) and Sportswear Inc. (“Sportswear”)
(together, the “Defendants”), and allege the following:

Introduction

1. Plaintiff, The Trustees of Purdue University, brings this lawsuit on behalf of
Purdue University (as further defined herein, the “University”) to protect the substantial goodwill
that the University has developed in its trademarks and trade dress. The University’s registered
and unregistered trademarks and trade dress have gained a reputation as being a source of high-
quality goods and services.

2. The goodwill and reputation for quality that the University has cultivated are
threatened by Defendants’ actions. Defendants have used and continue to use certain trademarks
and trade dress of the University to sell competing goods to many of the same consumers served

by the University.
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3. Unless Defendants are enjoined from using the University’s trademarks and trade
dress, Defendants’ unauthorized use will continue to cause consumer confusion and will cause
irreparable harm to the University.

4. In this action, the University seeks declaratory relief, injunctive relief, damages
and other appropriate relief arising from Defendants’ willful acts of trademark infringement and
unfair competition.

Jurisdiction and Venue

5. This is a civil action for trademark infringement and false designation of origin,
arising under the trademark laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C.A. § 1051-1127 (West), and for
corresponding common law claims and remedies arising under Indiana law.

6. Vintage has transacted business by offering to sell, selling and delivering goods
featuring one or more of the University’s trademarks and service marks within Tippecanoe
County, Indiana.

7. As aresult of Vintage’s actions, the Court has personal jurisdiction over Vintage.

8. Sportswear has transacted business by offering to sell, selling and delivering
goods featuring one or more of the University’s trademarks and service marks within Tippecanoe
County, Indiana.

0. As a result of Sportswear’s actions, the Court has personal jurisdiction over
Sportswear.

10.  Tippecanoe County has preferred venue under Trial Rule 75(A) as each of the
Defendants has sold its products in Tippecanoe County, Indiana and a substantial part of the
events giving rise to the University’s claims occurred and are continuing to occur in Tippecanoe

County, Indiana.
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Parties

11.  The Trustees of Purdue University is a body corporate created by and existing
under statutes of the State of Indiana including Chapter 6, Section 4, 1869 Acts (Special Session
of the Indiana General Assembly), and thereafter codified under Ind. Code § 21-23-2-2.

12.  The University is an educational institution of higher learning known as “Purdue
University” and was created by and is existing under various statutes of the State of Indiana,
including Chapter 45 of the 1865 Acts of the Indiana General Assembly and Chapter 6 of the
1869 Acts (Special Session of the Indiana General Assembly), codified as Ind. Code § 21-23-2-1
et seq. and Ind. Code § 21-27-7-1 et seq.

13.  The Board of Trustees of The Trustees of Purdue University is charged by law
with responsibility for operating the University and is authorized and empowered to perform all
acts necessary and expedient to put and to keep the University in operation.

14.  For purposes of this Complaint, The Trustees of Purdue University, the Board of
Trustees of The Trustees of Purdue University and Purdue University are sometimes collectively
referred to herein as the “University”.

General Allegations Related to the University

15.  The University was founded in 1869; its flagship campus is located in Tippecanoe
County, Indiana.

16.  The University has more than 40,000 students, employs over 3,000 faculty
members, and is nationally regarded and recognized as a leader in education and college
athletics.

17.  The University currently has 18 Division I/I-A NCAA teams that regularly

compete on a national forum.

Page 3 of 21



18. Since its formation, the University has been commonly known as “Purdue” or
“Purdue University”.
19.  The University’s athletic teams have been widely known throughout the United

States as the “Boilermakers” since the nineteenth century.

20. Since the nineteenth century, the University’s official school colors have been old
gold and black.
21.  The University has incorporated numerous variations of the terms “Purdue”,

“Purdue University”, “Boiler”, “Boilers”, “Boilermaker” and “Boilermakers” and other unique
designs and logos into certain trademarks and service marks to identify the University as well as
goods and services provided by the University.

22. Specifically, the University owns and enjoys common law rights in Indiana and
throughout the United States, including, but not limited to the following marks (collectively
referred to herein as the “Purdue Marks™):

a. “Purdue”,

b. “Purdue University”,

c. “Boilers”,

d. “Boilermakers”,

e. “Purdue Boilermakers”,

f. Designs and logos featuring images of the University’s unofficial mascot “Purdue

Pete” (as shown in Figure 1 below),
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Figure 1: Design mark registrations of "Purdue Pete” the University’s unofficial mascot

g. Designs and logos featuring images of its official mascot the “Boilermaker
Special”, and
h. Designs and logos consisting of a seal logo featuring a stylized griffin (as shown

in Figure 2 below).
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Figure 2: Design mark for the Purdue seal

23.  The University’s Purdue Marks are in use in commerce throughout the United
States to identify the University as well as goods and services provided by the University.

24.  The University has numerous federal trademark registrations for the Purdue
Marks including, but not limited to, the trademark registrations listed in Figure 3 and attached

hereto as “Exhibit A” at 1 through 10.
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Figure 3 List of the University's Federal Trademark Registrations

Federal Trademark Reg. Nos. Registration Date
“Purdue University” (Class 41) 2367443 July 18, 2000
“Purdue University” (Class 25) 4497302 March 18, 2014
“Boilers” (Class 41) 2317737 February 15, 2000
“Boilermakers” (Class 41) 2317738 February 15, 2000
“Boilermakers” (Class 25, Class 28) 4497301 March 18, 2014
2023049 December 17, 1996
2023047 December 17, 1996
(Class 25)
2023048 December 17, 1996
(Class 25)
2023051 December 17, 1996
Sy
(Class 25)
dee S, 2023050 December 17, 1996
<
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limitation, terms “Purdue University”, “Purdue Boilermakers”, “Boilermakers”,
“Boilers”, and images of Purdue Pete and the Purdue Seal;
Entering a judgment that the University’s trademark registrations has been and continues
to be infringed by Defendants in violation of 15 U.S.C.A. § 1114(1);
Entering a judgment that Defendants’ use of the terms “Purdue University”, “Purdue
Boilermakers”, “Boilermakers”, “Boilers”, and images of Purdue Pete and the Purdue
Seal constitutes federal unfair competition in violation of 15 U.S.C.A. § 1125(a);
Entering a judgment that Defendants’ use of the terms “Purdue University”, “Purdue
Boilermakers”, “Boilermakers”, “Boilers”, and images of Purdue Pete and the Purdue
Seal constitutes common law trademark infringement and common law unfair
competition under Indiana law;
Permanently enjoining and restraining the Defendants and each of their agents,
representatives, employees, officers, attorneys, successors, assigns, affiliates, and any
persons in privity or active concert or participation with any of them from using the terms
“Purdue University”, “Purdue Boilermakers”, “Boilermakers”, “Boilers”, and images of
Purdue Pete and the Purdue Seal alone or in combination with other words or symbols, as
a trademark or trade name component or otherwise, to market, advertise, distribute or
identify Defendants’ products or services where that designation would create a
likelihood of confusion, mistake, or deception with the University’s trademarks;
Mandating that Defendants delete all software and electronic forms and packaging,
labels, sales material, press releases, promotional material, advertising material, and

stationery which employ the terms “Purdue University”, “Purdue Boilermakers”,
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“Boilermakers”, “Boilers”, and images of Purdue Pete and the Purdue Seal in any
substantial part;

Mandating that Defendants deliver up to the University to be held for destruction at the
conclusion of this action any and all hard copies of packaging, labels, sales material,
press releases, promotional material, advertising material, stationery, plates, and other
materials that employ the terms “Purdue University”, “Purdue Boilermakers”,
“Boilermakers”, “Boilers”, and images of Purdue Pete and the Purdue Seal in any
substantial part;

Pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. § 1116(a) (West), directing Defendants to file with the Court and
serve on the University within thirty (30) days after issuance of an injunction, a report in
writing and under oath setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants
have complied with the injunction;

Pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. § 1118 (West), requiring that Defendants and all others acting
under Defendants’ authority, at its cost, be required to deliver up and destroy all devices,
literature, advertising, labels, and other material in its possession bearing the infringing
designation;

Awarding the University all damages it sustained as the result of Defendants’ acts of
infringement and unfair competition, said amount to be trebled, together with
prejudgment interest, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. § 1117 (West);

Awarding the University all profits received by Defendants from sales and revenues of
any kind made as a result of its willful and intentional infringing actions, said amount to
be trebled as the Defendants’ have engaged in counterfeiting the University’s trademarks,

after an accounting, pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. § 1117,
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